
CITY OF JONESVILLE 

COUNCIL AGENDA 

AUGUST 17, 2022 - 6:30 P.M. 

JONESVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT, 116 W. CHICAGO STREET 

1. CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE / A MOMENT OF SILENCE 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Citizens wanting to address the Council can do so at this time.  Persons addressing the Council are 
requested to give their name and address for the record when called on by the Mayor. 

4. PRESENTATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS 

A. None 

5. PUBLIC HEARING AND SUBSEQUENT COUNCIL ACTION 

A. None 

6. REPORTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
A. Board and Commission Appointments [Action Item] 

B. Consider Bid Award – Multi-function Printer [Action Item] 

C. Consider Bid Award – Tennis Court Removal [Action Item] 

D. Consider Proposal – Recreation Master Plan Update [Action Item] 

E. Fiscal Year 2021-22 Year End Budget Amendments [Action Item] 

7. COUNCIL MINUTES 

A. Consider Minutes of the July 20, 2022 Regular Meeting [Action Item] 

8. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

A. Accounts Payable for August 2022 totalling $121,882.47 [Action Item] 

9. BOARD AND COMMISSION MINUTES [Action Item] 

A. Planning Commission – July 13, 2022 (Drake) 
 

Agenda continued on page 2 

 

 

RULES FOR SPEAKING BEFORE THE JONESVILLE CITY COUNCIL (Adopted 09/05/01) 

1. Speakers will have one opportunity to address the Council unless the Mayor allows additional opportunities. 
2. Remarks shall be limited to 5 minutes per person and will also be limited to matters before the Council, to Council 

business or policy, or to issues of community concern or interest that the Council has authority to recommend or act 
upon.  Comments about actions, inactions or performance of the Council are appropriate.  Profane, vulgar or abusive 
language will not be tolerated. 

3. The Mayor may grant a speaker additional time under unusual circumstances. 
4. Council members and staff will not respond to general audience participation.  Matters will be referred to the City 

Manager who will provide reports at a subsequent meeting/date. 
5. The Mayor may call out of order any person who is being disorderly by speaking or otherwise disrupting the 

proceedings.  Such person shall not be permitted to speak and if he/she continues in a disorderly manner, the Mayor 
may declare a recess and/or ask that the person leave or be removed from the meeting. 



 
 

 
City Council Agenda 
August 17, 2022 
Page 2 of 2 

10. DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

A. Public Safety – Director Etter 
B. Water/Wastewater Treatment Plant – Superintendent Boyle 
C. Department of Public Works – Superintendent Kyser 
D. Cash Report – Finance Director Spahr 
E. Cemetery Report – Manager Gray 

11. ADJOURN 

Police 
Dept. 

Fire 
Dept. 

N 



 
To: Jonesville City Council 
From: Jeffrey M. Gray, City Manager 
Date: August 12, 2022 
Re: Manager Report and Recommendations – August 17, 2022 Council Meeting 
 
6. A. Board and Commission Appointments [Action Item] 

Various board and commission appointments are necessary due to recent resignations: 
 
Library Board: The Library Board is recommending appointment of Carol Betts to serve the balance of 
the term that results from Allison Hutchinson’s resignation, through December 31, 2025. 
 
Election Commission: Manager Gray has submitted his resignation from the Election Commission.  
Section 4.13 of the City Charter states that the Election Commission will consist of the Clerk, one City 
official and one qualified registered elector.  Clerk Means, Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Spahr currently serve 
as the Clerk and City official representatives, respectively.  Mayor Arno is recommending Bob Snow to 
fill the vacancy as a qualified registered elector.  The Election Commission appoints the Board of 
Election Inspectors that are recruited by the Clerk.  The Commission also prescribes the procedures to be 
followed in any case where election procedure is in doubt. 
 
A motion is necessary to make these board and commission appointments. 
 
6. B.  Consider Bid Award – Multi-function Printer [Action Item] 

Sealed bids were opened on Thursday, August 11th for a new multi-function printer and copier to replace 
the device at City Hall.  The bid tab is attached, showing bids for 9 different devices from 7 different 
vendors.  While there is an apparent low bidder, staff has not completed detailed review of all proposals.  
Staff will be prepared to confirm a recommendation at the Council meeting, once device specifications 
can be confirmed, five-year operating costs can be compared, and other bid requirements like service 
response can be verified.  Replacement of the device has been budgeted in Fiscal Year 2022-23.  Please 

refer to the attached bid tabulation. 
 
6. C. Consider Bid Award – Tennis Court Removal [Action Item] 

Sealed bids were opened on Tuesday, August 9th for removal of the tennis courts at Wright Street Park.  
Four bids were received, with Sparks and Sons Excavating and Trucking the low bidder at $7,500.  I 
recommend a motion to award the bid to the low bidder.  Please refer to the attached bid tabulation. 
 
6. D. Consider Proposal – Recreation Master Plan Update [Action Item] 

Following approval of the scope of the Recreation Master Plan Update last month, the Region 2 Planning 
Commission has developed the attached project proposal for the update.  The cost to the City will not 
exceed $8,000, less funds currently in our R2PC account; those funds would bring the cost to the City to 
$6,171.02.  A very aggressive project schedule is proposed in an effort to complete the update in time for 
submittal to the State by February 1, so that the City may be eligible to submit grant applications in 2023.  
The Planning Commission met with R2PC staff at Wright Street Park last week and has recommend that 
the City Council approve the proposal with a cost to the City not to exceed $8,000, less funds in our 
R2PC account.  Please refer to the R2PC project proposal. 
 

 



Manager Report and Recommendations 
August 17, 2022 Council Meeting 
Page 2 of 2 

 
6. E. Fiscal Year 2021-22 Year End Budget Amendments [Action Item] 

I recommend Council consider a motion to approve the budget amendments as submitted by Finance 
Director Spahr for FY 2021-22 (Fiscal Year ending June 2022).  Brief explanations for the line item 
adjustments are provided in parentheses following each item.  The most significant amendments are 
insurance revenue and expenditures for City Hall and other storm related repairs, the FEMA grant for 
firefighter SCBAs and the American Rescue Plan Act revenues.  Those funds are currently showing as an 
addition to fund balance, with the infrastructure expenditures planned for the upcoming fiscal year.  
Finance Director Spahr will provide further detail on individual line items as requested.  Net changes to 
the respective fund balances are noted, as well.  A motion is necessary to approve the FY 2021-22 budget 
amendments.  Please refer to the attached budget amendment spreadsheet. 
 
 
Correspondence: 

 Hillsdale Conservation District: Thank you 













 

 

 

 

July 25, 2022 

 

 

Cindy Means, Clerk and 

Jonesville City Council 

265 E. Chicago Street 

Jonesville, MI 49250 

 

Dear Clerk Means and City Council: 

 

Please accept this as notice of my resignation from the City’s Election Commission.  Thank you for the 

opportunity to serve in this capacity. 

 

I am willing to continue to serve, as needed, until the City Council is able to appoint a replacement. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Jeffrey M. Gray 

City Manager 



Bid Tab-Multifunction Printer and Copier

B-W/copy Color/copy

Years 

Guaranteed

Increase After 

Guarantee

American Office Solutions Kyocera TASKalfa 3554ci 5,545.00$        0.0059 0.045 5 10%

Applied Imaging Canon imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX 3800 5,023.27$        0.0055 0.035 5 11%

Business Impressions Xerox C8135 7,900.00$        0.0079 0.059 term? 50%

Current Office Solutions Lanier IN C3000 5,895.00$        0.008 0.049 3 15%

J. McEldowney, Inc. Canon imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX 3830 7,778.00$        0.0079 0.049 5 0%

Konica Minolta Business Solutions Bizhub C300i 4,838.11$        0.0075 0.05 5 10%

Michigan Office Solutions Xerox C8145H 5,504.00$        0.0069 0.0483 5 0%

Perry ProTech Kyocera Evolution Series 5,380.00$        0.0058 0.029 5 12%

Printer Source Plus Epson Workforce Pro WF-C879R 4,696.78$        0.0045 0.045 5 0%

Printer Source Plus Kyocera TASKalfa 2554ci 7,790.04$        0.0055 0.055 5 0%

Printer Source Plus Epson Workforce Enterprise WF-C20600 8,626.82$        0.00495 0.045 5 0%

Maintenance

Vendor Machine Purchase Price

8/12/22 Page 1 of 1



City of Jonesville 

Bid Tally 

 

 

Bid For:  Tennis Court Removal          

 

 

Bid Opening Date/Time:  August 9, 2022/2:00 p.m.       

 

 

Staff Present:   Jeff Gray/Olivia Johnson        

 

 Bidder Name Bid Amount 

1 Butters Excavating $23,500.00 

2 DuBois Trucking and Excavating $13,500.00 

3 Parrish Excavating, Inc. $17,467.80 

4 Sparks and Sons Excavating and Trucking $7,500.00 

5   

6   

7   

8   

9   

10   

11   

12   

13   

14   

15   

16   

17   

18   

19   

20   

 






	Agenda 08-17-22.pdf (p.1-2)
	Memo 08-17-22.pdf (p.3-4)
	6A-Library Board Recommendation.pdf (p.5-8)
	6A-Election Commission.pdf (p.9-10)
	6B-Bid Tab - Printer.pdf (p.11)
	6C-Bid Tab - Tennis Courts.pdf (p.12)

